

# AURORA CATERA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## CONTACT

+39 3452420220

auroracatera01@gmail.com

Padua, Italy

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR DEGREE

*Bologna Academy of Fine Arts, IT (2017-2021)*

- Worked with film equipment and video editing softwares on a daily basis.
- Creation of weekly social media contents for the University.
- Graduation Score: 110/110

## SKILLS

Photoshop	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Premiere Pro	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Lightroom	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
XD	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Illustrator	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>
After Effects	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
Davinci	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Google Suite	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Office Suite	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>

 cratereac

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I'm a skilled graphic designer with 3+ years of experience.

I work closely with clients to find creative, engaging solutions that match their visions and ideas. Communication, passion and hard work are the three features at the core of my creative process.

## EXPERIENCE

### FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

(2018 - Current)

- Movie posters, key art and press kits creation. In depth knowledge of high-end photo retouching and color grading.
- Several works featured in the Cannes Film Festival and Venice Film Festival.
- Social media design with a focus on crowdfunding campaigns and movies promotion.

### COLORIST

Tuorlo Magazine (9/2020 - 2/2021)

- Color grading of interviews, short documentaries and cinematic videos related to sustainable cooking realities across Italy.

### PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

COMBOCOOP (2018-2019)

- Handling of the pre-production process of macro-budget short movies.
- Helped with public relations, accounting, route planning and time management for large crews.

### FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHER / FILM MAKER

(2016-2020)

- Main focus on narrative pieces and cinematic photography.
- Multiple works featured on Vogue Italia.
- Worked with brands such as Sony and Universal Music.
- Consistent use of different analogic devices (medium format, 35mm, super8 and s16mm cameras).